| S

e
iy

OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

O 1986
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June v, ivos

Featherstone Development Corp.
236 Petroleum Bldg.
Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Commission Order No. R-2605 prohibits the flaring of gas
in the Vacuum Field for more than 90 days after the com-
pletion of a well. It will, therefore, be necessary
that you either obtain a gas connection or a No-Flare
Order for your Sun State No. 1 located in Unit E of Sec.
19, T-17-S, R-36-E, Vacuun Abc Reef Pool, prior to July
16, 1964.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1



